
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC 
,~ND E/CN. 7 ;sn.rrs 

10 July JS52 

50 CIA L C O.U N Cl L ORIGINAJ ... : ENGLISH 

1ft<··-·------... -..-~--~----~·--·-·-----,.-- .. -·--·-··· 

COHTENTS: 

Chairma,.E: 

COMMISSION ON NARCOTIC DRUGS 

Seventh Session 

SUL1MARY RECORD OF TEE huNDRED AND SEVENTY -EIGHTH MEETING 
Held at Headquarters, New York, 

on Thursday, 1 May 1952, at 10.30 a.m. 

Report of the United lTat:l.ons Commissj.on of Enquiry on the Coca Leaf; 

Report of a committee established todraft a resolution based on the 

recommendations of t,h$ Un:!.ted Nations Cornmiosion of Enquiry on the 

Coco. Leaf and of the Gevern::ent of Peru (E/CN.7/L.l3) 

Illid.t traffic: (a.) illicit traffic dur!11g 1951 
E/NS/1951/Summary 1, E/NS/l951/SU7~ary 2) 

Mr. RABA3A 1-iexico 

Rapporteur: .t!Jl' • NIKOLIC Yur:oslavia 

Members: Mr. 

.VJl'. 

Mr. 

Mr. 

Mr. 

.tv'.r. 

.fill' , 

Hr. 

SHIJ1MAN 

HSIA 
Mtll:lMOUD 

VAILLE 

IilliSl:ITMMOORTBY 

ARDAL.f\11 

KRUYSSE 

AVJ\LOS 

Canada 

China 

Egypt 

France 

India 

Netherlands 

Peru 



E/CN.7/SR.l78 
Page 2 

Members: 
--rcont•d) 

Qbservers: 

Secretariat~ 

Mrs. MELCHIOR 

Mr. OR 

lvlr. ZAKtTSOV 

Mr. WALKER 

lvlr. AN SLINGER 

!vir. NAVAJAS-MOGRO 

1-:Ir. DOS! 

Dr. WOLFF 

l,·Ir. Mi-;,Y 

Mr. MARABUTO 

Mr. STEINIG 

Mr. FULTON 

Mr • Ifl1/J:1G 

ll.:r. BOLTON 

Poland 

Tm·key 

Union of Soviet Socialist 
:~epublics 

United Kingdom of Great Britain 
and Northern Ireland 

United States of America 

Bolivia 

Itnly 

World Health Organization (WHO) 

Permanent Central Opium Board 

International Criminal Police 
CoJ:IDJ.ission 

Director, Division of Narcotic 
Drugs 

Division of l'~arcotic Drugs 

Division of Narcotic Drugs 

Secretary of the COimnission 

REPORT OF THE tnUTED NATIONS CO.W>:!ISSION OF ENQUIRY ON THE COCA LEJ\F; REPORT OF 

A CO.MMITIEE ESrrt,l3LISBED ID DRAFT A RESOLUTION BASED ON TilE'! P.ECONMENDATIONS OF TEE 

UNITED !'lATIONS COMMISSION OF ENQUIRY ON THE COCA LEi~ 1i.ND OF THE GOVERNMENT OF 

PEllU (E/CN.7/L.l3) 

1-fJI'. ZAKUSOV (Union of Soviet Uocialist Hepublics) said he had not 

received the Russian text of the draf'ting committee's report (E/CN.7/L .. l3) 

and requested. that discussion of the draft resCIJ.ution proposed in that 

document should be postponed until the following day. 

Ml ... ANSLINGER (United States of J:merica) supported the USSR repre­

sentative's request in view of the language difficulty. 

/The CHAIH!4'i.rl 



E/CN. 7/SR .• l78 
Page 3 · 

The CHAIRMAN· put to -the vote the U3SR represe.ntativet s motion for 

postponement of discussion of the drafting committee's report until the 

following day. 

The USSR motion was adopted ~14 votes to none, with 1 abstention. 

ILLICIT TRi\FFIC: (a}. ILLICIT TRAFFIC DURING 1951 (E/NS/1951/Surrmary 1, 

E/NS/1951/SIJ1I!!!JI1rY 2) 

E/NS/19_51[8~ 1' 

Mr. SH.ARMli.N (Canada} referring to Case No. 25 (Hong Kong), 

asked whether the Secretariat had any further information with regard to the 

opium in question and specifically as to wr.at part of China it might have 

come from. 

Mr. HUANG ( Secreta.'t'~a\) ·~plied in the r.egati ve. The printing 

on the parcel was not an act~ l&ael, but merely indicated the usual 

shipping details. 

Nr. VAILLE (France), with reference to Case No. 55 (Singapore), the 

largest seizure reported in document E/NS/1951/Surnmary 1 1 asked whether the 

Secretariat had received any further details and, particularly, whether any 

samples of the opiUI!l had been sent to the United Nations for ana~ysis. 

}.Jr. FULTON (Secretariat) said no such samples had been received. 

So far the United Nations had only been asking producing countries for 

authentic samples of their opium •. His laboratory had also examined some 

samples taken from seizures of opium, most of them several years old, in 

order to check the tests used, but there had as yet been no request to 

countries in 'Hhich large.seizures were made to subm:lt samples for analysis. 

He felt that more specific authorization should be given by the Commission 

if it desired the Division of Narcotic Drugs to try to determine the origin 

of current seizures. 

/Mr. IJ'7SL!NGER 



E/Cli.7/SR.l78 
Page 4 

Mr. -'ANSLINGER (United .States of America), referring to seizures of 

:prepared opium, said the sentences imposed appeared in all cases to be too 

light to deter traffickers. 

Mr. VAILLE (France) referred to the very large quantity of 

mor:phine involved in Case lb. 67. He as!ted what was the present situation in 

Germer.y and whether all the narcotic drugs which had disappeared at the end of 

the war had been recovered or whether other cases similar to Case No. 6"{ 

were likely to. occur • 

.V.~r ... \NSLINGER (United atates of J"'.llleriaa) said there had been 

another such case involving a Gel"'lllaJl doctor, who had diverted some 500 

kilogrammes of cocaine. If the ne>.r Central. Narcotics Bureau of' the 

Federal Hepublic of Germany acted as effeati vely in the future as it had in 

those two cases, he hoped that all the narcotics diverted would soon be 

recovered. It was interesting to note that the two large tra:fficlters 

involved were both doctors. 

Mr. 1'11\RABUTO (International Criminal Police Commission) said that 

in the case referred to by the United States representative, the ICPC had 

received war~iP.g and a group of traffickers l1ad been arrested at Hamburg. 

It had been established that the cocaine in question was destined to the 

United States. He would keep the United States represeEtative informed of 

any developments in the case., 

Mr. VAILLE (France) wished to know whether an equally effective 

anti-narcotics campaign had been underta~en in the Eastern Zone of Germany. 

With regard to Case No. 85, he asked the United States representative 

whether heroin seizures in Japan were stUl as frequent and involved such 

large quantities. 

Mr. ANSLINGER (United States of America) said the heroin traffic in 

Japan had reached considerable proportions. He would deal with the situation 

later, at a more appropriate time. 

/E/NS/1951/Sumrna~ 2 



E/CN.7/S!t.178 
Page 5 

. Mr. ANSLINGER .(United States. of. America), .w;tth refel;'ence .to raw 

opium s~izure~, ,pointed out that in many cases a positive statement was made 

that the opium was of Chinese or Iranian origin. In the seizures reported 

by the Egyptian Govermnent 1 however 1 there was no indication of the source 

of the opium. He wqmd.ered whe:ther the Egyptian representative could. give 

any information on the subject. 

Mr.-. MAHMOUD (Egypt} said his Goveroment indicated the source of the· · 

opium wnen it knew it and in other cases said ttsource unknown". 

Mr. SHA.RMAN .(Canada) 1 refer;-ing to Case No. 170, which involved. a 

number of substantial seir.ures of' opium in India, effected in 1949, asked 

whether any information w~s available as to the sentences imposed.. 

·. Mr.-. IIUA.ijG ( Secretar~at). said that those reports dealt only in a 

general way with the judicial proceedings. 

Mr. KRISEN.AMOORTHY (India) p':linted. out tha.t there was always a 

t~~-lag between the actual seizure and. the completion of judicial 

pr~eeedings, particularly in view of the fact that once a seizure vras made, the -.~ 

case was turned.over to the police and the courts of the State concerned. 

His Government did submit information as to the sentences imposed in the 

for.m prescribed by the Secret~itt. 

The meeting was suspended at 12 noon and resumed at 12.25 ;p.m. 

~.NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia),.referring to Case No. 203 (British Zone 

of Germany), asked whether the offender had been sentenced for theft in the 

a~ence of narcotics legislation •. 
,. 

/Mr. RUAI\G 



E/CN,. 7/SR.:;L78 -:.;···. 
Page 6 

Mr. HUANG (Secretariat) said that Governmentst reports on seizures 

did not always state clearly the specific ~ffences with which the parties 

. had be'en ~barged or for which they were ·convicted. If' the Commission wished 

further information on the seizure discusse<l in Case No. 203, it could be 

requested from the Governmentconcerned. 

Mr. SHA..."1MAN (Canada) pointed out that the authorities someti:nes 

found it desirable to prosecute an offender under the Criminal Code rather 

than under the Narcotics Act, particularly if he was a key figure in the 

illicit traffic. The chargesof conspiracy, for example, carried a very 

heavy penalty.· Offenders could likewise be sentenced to confinement for an 

indefinite period under the Habitual Criminal Act. By v.ray of illustration 

he mentioned Case No. 228, where the offender had been found guilty of 

conspiracy and sentenced to four years t imprisonment_. 

In reply to Mr. NIIIDLIC (Y~oslavia), Mr. SHAiil-lAH' (Canada) said 

that as a rule the heroin seized in the illicit traffic in Canada was of the 

same origin as that seized in the United States. 

In reference to Case No. 241, he wondered whether the authorities 

had determined the nature.ofthe drugs seized, 

In reply to Mr. V!l.ILLE (France) 1 Mr. SHARMMr (Canada) explained that 

most of the heroin seized from peddlers in Canada was heavily adulterated, 

Replying to a question by Nr. VAILLE (France), ll.x. HAHMOUD (Egypt) 

said that he had nothing to add to the information on the illicit traffic in 

cocaine in Egypt contained in the Summary. That traffic >vas, however, of 

some concern to his Government. The authorities feared that the severe control 

being exercised over the blacl-~ drugs in the lvliddle East had forced the illicit 

traffickers to increase their trade in the white drugs. In one Near Eastern 

country, for example, abundant supplies of cocaine r~d appeared in the illicit 

market. 

He wondered whether the Turkish Government had noted a recent 

increase in the illicit traffic in cocaine. 

/Mr. OR 



E/CN.7/SR.l78 
Page 7 

Mr. OR (Turkey) explained that cocaine was rarely found in the 

illicit traffic in Turkey. In 1951, there had been only one significant 

seizure of Turkish cocaine, amounting to, he believed, several hurmred grammes. 

The arrest had been made in Lebanon, and the person involved was a notorious 

Greek trafficker. 

Mzo. HUANG (Secretariat) said tha·li the Secretariat had received no 

reports on seizures from the Lebanese Government in reoen·t ye&·s and he could 

therefore give no further particulars about the case. 

In reply to V~. AliSLINGER (United States of Ame~ica) 1 l~~ DOSI (Italy) 

said that the Italian Government was energetically pursuing the figrrt against 

the illicit traffic in narcotic drugs, to such an extent that cocaine had 

almost completely disnppo~rcd. fro~ the illicit unrket. Effective oedical 

regula·l:iions and police control had con·tributed to the. success of the campaign. 

Statistics for the period 1947-1950 showed that 10 kg., 820 grammes of heroin 

and 39 kg., 258 grammes of other narcotic drugs, principally cocaine -· which 

was not of Italian origin -- had been seized in the illicit traffic. 

Turning to the Canadian representative•s question on Case No. 241, 

(E/NS/1951/Summary 2), he said the authorities had found that the drug was 

cocaine, and not heroin. The offender, Charles Trnp:lo, bad boon son·oonood to 

eighteen months in prison and had then been deported from Italy. He had 

been informed that United States narcotics agents were now watching ~X'~pia's 

movements. 

The meeti~ rose at 1.5 p.m. 

10/7 p.m. 




